—= =g ¢

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

April 12, 1957

R. Olsen 0il Co.
Box 691

Jal, New Mex.
Gentlemens

We are returning Form C-103 showing remedial work on your
Danglade No. 2 in Unit P of Section 13, T-22-S, R-37-E without
approval because the work outlined on this form does not corres—
pond with the proposed work outlined on Form C-102 which was
approved on February 28, 1957.

Further, we would like to have you clarify the following
points:

(1) Were the perforations to 6672'-6740' squeezed off?
(shows only 6060'-6333')

(2) 1Is 6060' or 6070 the correct top of perforations?
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

E. J. Fischer
Engineer, District 1
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